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- Memo

v
To: Florida Deparniment of State
From: Suzie Mitler, Fundamental Learning, Inc
Date:  October 13, 1998
Re: Reinstaternent

Pet a discussion earlier today with Kristen, a customer service representalives, | am writing you to let you know that we
had onginally sent out a check for $550.00 on September 5, 1999 fo Cover the annual repoit fee for Fundamental
Leaming, Inc  Krislen suggested that | should write a brief memo explaining that we had sent out the check and that &
has not cleared our bank yet. She said that when received, this reptacement check along with the application for
reinstatement, would return our company to the active status in your files.

If you have any questions, piease contact me at 800 817 8008.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter
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